
   

 

International Society of Hypertension (ISH) and European Society of 
Hypertension (ESH) Joint Meeting 2028 

Invitation to bid for Hosting the ISH/ESH Joint Scientific Meeting 2028 

The International Society of Hypertension (ISH) and the European Society of Hypertension 
(ESH) invite bids to host the 2028 Joint Scientific Meeting in Europe. This prestigious event 
is expected to attract 3,000–4,000 delegates, providing a platform for leading scientific 
exchange in hypertension research and education. 
Both Councils of ISH and ESH welcome bids from scientists or research groups with a strong 
background in the field of hypertension or from National Hypertension Societies in Europe to 
host this meeting.  

Key questions for those wishing to submit a bid to host the meeting: 

1. Who is the applicant, why are they applying? 

2. Venue and Location 

• Venue Capacity and Suitability: 
o Can the venue accommodate the expected number of attendees (e.g., plenary 

sessions, breakout rooms)? 
o Are there flexible spaces for poster sessions, an exhibition, and social events? 

• Accessibility: 
o Is the location easily accessible via international/national airports and public 

transportation? 
o Are facilities accessible to individuals with disabilities? 

• Local Infrastructure: 
o Are there nearby accommodation options for various budgets? 
o What is the availability of restaurants, cafes, and local attractions? 

3. Financials 

• Cost Estimates: 
o What are the estimated costs for venue rental, A/V equipment, and other 

logistics? 
o Are there options for sponsorships or partnerships to offset costs? 

• Grants or Support: 
o Can the host city, local organizations, or government offer financial or in-kind 

support? 

4. What do we offer 

• The local organizers are invited to actively participate in the development of the 
scientific, educational and social program of the meeting.  

• Details regarding the implementation and financial planning of the event will be 
agreed upon in a contract with the local organizers. 

Proposals shall be sent to Mandy Elgner at eshcoordinator@eshonline.org and 
secretariat@ish-world.com 
 
Deadline for proposals: March 31, 2025 
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